
From: Advocate Europe Challenge <challenge@advocate-europe.eu> 
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2015, 16:27 
Subject: Advocate Europe - You're further! - Second Stage of Selection 
 
Hurray! 
 
We're excited and happy to contact you today to let you know that your project proposal 
 
#215 POWERED by LANGUAGE: European Cohesion by role model stories giving access to 
One Language for All 
 
has passed the first stage of the Advocate Europe selection. You can be immensely proud of yourself and your team! 
 
As announced, we are coming back with more questions regarding your project idea. Please take a few minutes to read 
the email and understand what you need to do next to remain in the Advocate Europe idea challenge: 

• We have attached a word document with some questions about your proposal that we need you to fill out  
• We have attached our financial plan that we need you to fill out. Note: We have received nearly 600 applications 

and want to enable as many applicants as possible to implement their ideas. Therefore, please think if you can 
limit your expenses and requested budget. The word form above includes a field where you can let us know if you 
can reduce the amount of funding you requested.    

The deadline for submitting these two documents to us is Wednesday May 13, 2015, 3 P.M. CET. We know it's not 
much time, but after all, this is a challenge ;). 
Please read through the documents completely before coming back to us with questions. Thanks! 
Additionnally, we want to ask you share with us the answers to these questions: 

• Who will be the users/listeners of the OER you produce? Your application refers to "leisure education", "schools", 
and "business". Could you please specify your target groups and the countries/locations where the people will be 
reached? 

• Where do the stories about the cross-cultural role-models stem from? Are you writing them yourself? Are they 
developed in cooperation with the asylumn seekers and local job seekers? 

• What is the expected outcome of your Multiplier Event in 2016? 

Next to phone, we can also be available for a Skype chat if needed (our skype account is AdvocateEurope). Please shoot 
us an e-mail if you have urgent questions that can only by solved via skyping. 
 
We're looking forward to hearing from you! 
 
Kind regards, 
Julia 
--  
Advocate Europe  
  
MitOst e.V. 
Alt-Moabit 90 
10559 Berlin, Germany 
Tel: +49 30 315 174-60 
Fax: +49 30 315 174-71 
challenge@advocate-europe.eu 
www.advocate-europe.eu 
 
Follow us on Facebook 
www.facebook.com/advocate.europe.challenge  
 


